

Team C1: Goniometer Meeting Minutes

March 27th, 2018

I. Call to order

Dr. Trevas called to order the regular meeting of the Team C1 at 5:30 on March 27th, 2018 at The Dub.

II. Roll call

Alma Palacios conducted a roll call. The following persons were present: Jackson Reynolds, Grant Borchert, Chris Kornowski, Alma Palacios, Jeremy Wang

III. Approval of minutes from last meeting

Alma Palacios read the minutes from the last meeting. The minutes were approved as read.

IV. Open issues

- a) Lift mechanism: Driver, battery, power switch, Arduino, chargeable batteries
- b) Can't do ABS at library
- c) Stick with the crutch idea and just use the bottom section and connect the
- d) Contacted HALO and they gave more information on the compatibility
- e) Get together Friday to put everything together. Emailed FMC to see if they can meet next week to present the
- f) Start testing and work on the analysis

V. Action Items

- a) Grant: Build
- b) Alma: Ugrads Poster and brace
- c) Chris: Telescoping mechanism
- d) Jackson: Build
- e) Jeremy: Build

VI. Adjournment

Dr. Trevas adjourned the meeting at 5:50.

Minutes submitted by: Alma Palacios

Minutes approved by: Chris Kornowski